FILED SUPREME COURT STATE OF WASHINGTON 10/6/2020

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATEY SUSANL CARLSON CLERK

99096-4

SCANNED

No. 97319-9

COURT OF APPEALS NO 80026-4-T UNTIED STATES COURT OF APPEALS OF THE WASHINGTON STATE

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA SUPREME COURT

JOSEPH ESSILFIE

PLAINTIFF

2020 OCT -6 AM II: 0

VS

JORDAN KEATING ET AL

DEFENDANTS

PETITION FOR REVIEW

FOLLOWING AFFIRMANCE OF JUDGENENT OF MOTION FOR SUMMARY JUDGMENT BY THE TRIAL COURT OF SUPERIOR OF KING COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT CASE NO. 18-2-54619-2

JOSEPH ESSILFIE
19707 INTERNATIONAL BLVD
APT. 466
SEATAC, WA 98188
PH. # 347-373-1455
PROSE



IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON

JOSEPH ESSILFIE PLAINTIFF

KS

ISSUES PRESENTED FOR REVIEW.

- 1. DOES THE COURT OF APPEAL DECISION TO UPHOLD
 DEFENDANTS POISONING OF TOXIC FUMES TO MURDER
 ME BE THROWN OUT OF COURT DESPITE ALL THE
 EVIDENCE PLAINTIFF HAS PROVEN WITH OFF
 INTENTIONALITY AND THE NEGLIGENCE OF MY
 CASE, BETWEEN ESSILFIE, PLAINTIFF 1/2 JORDAN KEATENG
 ET-AL.
 - 2. CAN ANYONE LOOK AT ALL THE WARNINGS BY LETTERS AND VERBAL WARNINGS OF TRYING TO GET THE DEFENDANTS EITHER TO STOP THE FUMES OR TO HAVE PEOPLE TO INVESTIGATE THE REASON WHY THOSE FUMES ARE IN MY APARTMENT

THEN TO DO SOMEITTING ABOUT HE FUMES OF WHICH THEY NEGLECTED TO DD. AS APPENDIX "C"

Appendix (D)

JASEPH ESSILFIE 19707 INTERNATIONAL BLVA. APT 466 SEATAC, WA. 98188 MON. JULY 2, 2018

DEAR MS. LEAH COLLEY,

ON THIS DAY I CAME TO YOUR OFFICE TO ADDRESS AN ONGOING PROBLEM WHICH HAS BEEN GOING ON SINCE MR JORDON KEATING WAS THE MANAGER AND HAS BEEN GOING ON UP TO THIS DAY WHICH HAS CAUSED ME TO HAVE A LAWSUIT AGAINST MR- KEATANG AND EVERY MANE WORKER WHO HAS WORKED IN YOUR FROM OFFICE FROM FEBRUARY 2017, TO MAY 2018 AND SO THIS CASE IS STILL PENDING COURT. ITS ALL BECAUSE OF HEAVY METAL FUME OF WHICH I SPOKE WITH OFFICE AND NOTHING WAS DONE ABOUT IT AND IT CAME TO A POINT I HAY TO TAKE THEM TO CIVIL COURT, BECAUSE AFTER A LOND'SIME THEY WERE SILENT TO MY CRIES AND PLEADINGS I HAD NO CHOISE BUT TO TAKE AND ACTION, MR KEATING HAS LEFT BUT YOU ARE NOW IN CHARGE AND LINGER YOUR SUPERVISION AND CARE THIS HEAVY METAL FUMES PUMPING 18 STILL GOING, 1 STOP BY TO SPEAK ABOUT IT WITH YOU BUT AS WHAT MR KEATING DID SO IS WHAT YOUR ARE DOING, YOU TOLD ME TO CONTACT MY ATTORNE I'M MY OWN ATTORNEY. SINCE YOU ARE NOW IN GHARGE THIS PROBLEM NOW IS NOT MR KEATING'S PROBLEM OR UNDER HIS COURT CASE. THIS IS WHY. THIS TIME EVERYTHING 15 HAPPENING UNDER YOUR SUPERVISION AND CARE, SOTHIS MANE I WOULD LIKE YOU TO LISTEN TO ME AND BO EVERYTHIS TO RECTIFY THE PROBLEM.

NOW, THIS IS WHAT I WOULD LIKE YOU TO DO, IS TO GET YOUR BOSS'S ATTENTION EVERYTHING HE HAS TO DO TO RECTIFY THE PROBLEM, TALK TO THE OWNER OF THE BUILDING TOO, TO SEND THE RIGHT ANTHORITIES WHO

LOOK FOR FUMES RESIDUES IN BUILDINGS TO COME IN AN CHECK THESE TWO ROOM APARTMENTS, ONTHE FIFTH FLOOR APARTMENT 566 AND ON THE FOURTH FLOOR MY APARTMENT 466.

IN APARTMENT 566 ON THE 5TH FLOOR BECAUSE 1 Suspect THAT'S WHERE THE FUMES IS COMING FROM BEING PUMPED INTO MY APARTMENT 466 SO AS TO

FIND OUTWHAT IS GOING ON.

NO DECEPTION BECAUSE 1 CUT ALL MY HAIR OFF IN JANUART 2018 AND NOW MY HAIR IS GROWING BACK AGAIN SO IF ANYONE DECEIVES ME THEN LET ME MAKE IT CLEAR I WILL DO ANY MAIR TEST AGAIN AND 1 F ANY HEAVY METAL 15 FOUND IN IT A GAIN THE THIS TIME I WILL TAKE A CRIMINAL AGAINST EVERYBODY FOR CRIMINAL MISCHIEF AND ATTEMPTED MURDER, BECAUSE SUCH POISON CAN CAUSE INJURY, CANCER DAMAGE OF HUMAN CELLS, INFERTILITY AND DEATH.

I WONT SIT BACK AND ALLOW ANXBODY TO

MAIM OR KILL OR CAUSE MY DEATH.

I'M MAICING A COPY OF THIS LETTER FOR MY KUTURE RECORD AGAINST THIS SECOND CASE UNDER

YOUR SUPERVISION.

NOW, I'M WARNING YOU TO NOT FOLLOW THE PENICIOUS WAYS OFMR KEATING OR BEA ACCOMPLICE OF MURBEROUS SOMENES. SOME DAY IF HE SEES YOU HOMELESS HE WILL NOT TAKE CARE OF YOUR YOUR FAMILY SO DO NOT MET HEM MAKE YOU LOSE YOUR JOB. BECAUSE HE IS ORIGINAL AMERICAN AND YOU ARE THE SAME DOESN'T MEAN YOU HAVE TO TAKE YOU INSTRUCTIONS FROM HIM. HE BOESN'T FEED YOUR FAMILY PUT FRIENDSHIP ASIDE WHEN , IT COMES TO YOUR JOB OR CONCERNS ABOUT YOUR JOB. I'M ALSO AMERICAN BY NATURALIZATION ALTHOUGH I DON'T HAVE THE SAME RIGHTS OR FOOTINGS LIKE ORIGINAL AMERICAN

SO, NOW LISTEN TO ME AND DO AS I HAVE SAID, CONTACT THE LAND LORD OR THE OWNER OF THE BUILDING AND LELL HIM OR HER I SAID HE OR SHE SHOULD DO HIS OR HER WORK TO KEEP ME SAFE IN THE BUILDING OF RESERVE AT STATAL OR FACE THE CONSEQUENCY.

NOW, ENCLOSENG YOU WILL FINIS PAGE 8 1 HAVE CIRELESS. THANK YOU.

SINCERELY, Am Eadple JOSEPH ESSILFIE,

LEAH COLLEY BUSINESS MANAGER 19707 INTERNATIONAL BLVD SEATTLE, WA. 98188

LETTER DONE IN JUST ONE (1) WEEK, AFTER ONE (1) WEEK IF
NOTHING HAS BEEN DONE THEN I MAY TAKE AN ACTION COURT ACTION,
AGMINST YOU BECAUSE YOU ARE NOW IN CHARGE AND ITS HAPPENING
BY YOUR WATCH SO I WILL HOLD YOU ALSO RESPONSIBLE SO TAKE WARNING
I WARNED MR KEATING SEVERAL TIMES HEDIDN'T LISTEN AND IVE
HE HAS GOTTEN HIMSELF INTO TROUBLE, IP YOU DON'T TAKE WARNING TOO
FOR DOW THEIR INSTRUCTION. PUT YOUR FAMILY FIRST. TELL MR. KEATING
PUT YOU INTO TROUBLE, BE SERIOUS ARMY MORE BECAUSE YOU DON'T WANT HIM TO



STATEMENT OF CASE STATEMENT OF FACTS

ARE IN THE RESPONSE TO THE OPINION OF THE APPEAL COURT. AS APPENDIX D"

AND ALSO THE SUPPLIMENT I SENT TO THE APPEAL COURT TELLING THEM OF THE CONTINIOUSE OF THE PUMPING OF THE FUMES AS OF THIS DAY.
AND IF THIS IS NOT NEGLIGENCE THEN WHAT IS

A COPY OF THE SUPPLIMENT TO MY RESPONSE TO THE OPINION IS ATTACHED AS

E

ARGUMENT

1,

THIS COURT SHOULD GRANT REVIEW TO RESOLVE THE CONFLICT BETWEEN THE OPENION OF THE RESPONSE TO MY OPINION OF THE COURT OF THE APPEAL.

A GRANT OF REVIEW IN THIS CASE IS NECESSARY, BETWEEN THE CONFLICTING OPINION OF THE APPEAL COURT AND MY RESPONSE OF TO THE OPINION TO THE APPEAL OURT

THE APPEAL COURT HAVE NARROWED THE CASE TO NEGLIGENCE MEANING THEY HAVE ACCEPTED ALL THE POINTS | RAISED IN MY CASE DEFENDANTS TO DO SOMETHING TO RECTIFY THE PROBLEM FOR 3 YEARS AND DIDNITTO ANYTHING EVEN MP ANY LAW IN SUPPORT OF MY CASE BECAUSE ITS UNPRECEDENTED, NO-ONE IN THE WHOLE WIDE-WORLD WAS LIVED IN A PARTMENT BUILDING AND HAS BODY, SO THIS SHOWS THE INTENTIONALITY OF MY CASE.



11

THIS COURT SHOULD GRANT A REVIEW TO SETTLE THE IMPORTANT AND RECURRING QUESTION WHETHER NEGLIGENCE IS FOUND HERE

PLEASE REFERE TO THE VERBATOMM
TRANSCRIPT.



CONCLUSION

FOR THE FOR GOING REASONS, PLAINTIFF