FILED SUPREME COURT STATE OF WASHINGTON 11/25/2020 2:10 PM BY SUSAN L. CARLSON CLERK IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON

SUPREME COURT NO. 99096-4

JOSEPH ESSILFIE, Petitioner,

vs.

JOSEPH KEATING; LEAH COLLEY; JOSH DOE, another male worker; RESERVE AT SEATAC PARTNERS, LLP; INDIGO REAL ESTATE SERVICE, INC., a Washington corporation, Respondents.

RESPONDENTS' RESPONSE TO PETITION FOR REVIEW

APPEAL FROM WASHINGTON COURT OF APPEALS

COURT NO. 80026-4-I

Attorney for Respondents S. Karen Bamberger, WSBA No. 18478 Betts Patterson & Mines One Convention Place, Suite 1400 701 Pike Street, Seattle WA 98101-3927 Telephone: (206) 292-9988 Email: kbamberger@bpmlaw.com

I. INTRODUCTION

Petitioner Joseph Essilfie ("Essilfie") claims that he was poisoned by toxic fumes that Respondents caused to enter his apartment. Respondents prevailed on summary judgment in having the claims dismissed and Essilfie has sought to overturn the order in favor of Respondents. The trial court and Court of Appeals both correctly granted and upheld summary judgment in favor of Respondents based on the absence of any admissible evidence establishing the requisite elements of negligence.

II. STANDARD FOR ACCEPTANCE OF REVIEW

As set forth in RAP 13.4(b), the Washington Supreme Court should accept petitions for review only if the following circumstances exist:

(1) If the decision of the Court of Appeals is in conflict with a decision of the Supreme Court; or (2) if the decision of the Court of Appeals is in conflict with a published decision of the Court of Appeals; or (3) if a significant question of law under the Constitution of the State of Washington or of the United States is involved; or (4) if the petition involves an issue of substantial public interest that should be determined by the Supreme Court.

III. STATEMENT OF CASE

None of the situations envisioned by RAP 13.4(b) is present here. On the contrary, Essilfie has framed the issue as being that this Court should grant review to resolve a conflict between the Court of Appeals and his response to his opinion of the Court of Appeals' ruling. Obviously, this is not the standard: Otherwise,

every single case would be subject to review since the non-prevailing party takes issue with the Court of Appeals' ruling.

Essilfie also seems to take the position that this Court should grant review to settle an "important and recurring question of whether negligence is found here [given the unique factual circumstances of this case]." Again, such a standard would be no standard at all, since it would mean that the Washington Supreme Court would not be taking review of cases with issues of substantial public interest, but of individual cases with unique facts. Essilfie has not identified any issue of substantial public interest.

IV. ARGUMENT

Essilfie is a tenant in an apartment complex known as the Reserve at Seatac. He has long claimed that he has been persecuted not only by the other named parties in this case, but by unnamed individuals who have followed him from New York and across the country. CP 178. For purposes of this case, Essilfie is claiming that employees of the Reserve pumped toxic fumes into his apartment, causing him bodily harm. At the trial court level, Respondents presented evidence that there was no physical way for such fumes to be pumped into Essilfie's apartment. CP 44-49. Essilfie presented no countervailing evidence other than his subjective beliefs.

Essilfie also submitted test results that purportedly showed the presence of various heavy metals in his body, but Respondents refuted these results by competent and qualified expert testimony that was absent in Essilfie's case. CP 74-79 and 117-162. Essilfie's unauthenticated medical records and reports from

unqualified witnesses failed to meet the rigors of *Frye* and ER 702. *See Frye v*. *United States*, 293 F. 1013 (D.C. Ct. App. 1923) and *Lakey v*. *Puget Sound Energy*, *Inc.*, 176 Wn.2d 909, 918, 296 P.3d 860 (2013).

The Court of Appeals upheld summary judgment in favor of Respondents, finding that there was no evidence connecting the Respondents to Essilfie's alleged exposure to heavy metals. Appx. 1. Accordingly, it found no proof of breach of duty or causation to support Essilfie's claims. *N.L. v. Bethel Sch. Dist.*, 186 Wn.2d 422, 429, 378 P.3d 162 (2016). Essilfie then filed supplemental briefing that the Court of Appeals considered to be a motion for reconsideration and again, the Court of Appeals denied relief to Essilfie. Appx. 2.

Essilfie disagrees with the trial and appellate court rulings, but his disagreement with those rulings does not meet the standard for seeking review by this Court. He has presented no evidence or case law to support his position that these rulings are in conflict with a decision from this Court or with another published decision by the Court of Appeals. Indeed, they are not.

V. CONCLUSION

This Court should deny Essilfie's Petition for Review.